## REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building on Thursday, November 18, 1965, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M.) E.S.T. in regular session with Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr. presiding.

Meeting called to order by Mayor Hooker.

A roll call of the Councilmen was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Members Present:

Councilmen - C. Day, H. Day, Faris, Fee,

Johnson, Moulden

Also Present:

Mayor - John H. Hooker, Jr. City Attorney - James Cotner

Members Absent:

Councilman - Derge City Engineer - Long

The Clerk-Treasurer explained that Councilman Derge was attending a meeting of the Research Design Group of the Committee for Institutional Cooperation-Agency for International Development Rural Development Research Project being held in Chicago, Illinois.

Meeting opened with invocation by Councilman Johnson.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that the minutes of the November 4, 1965 meeting be approved as published and distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that proposed Ordinance 65-31 be advanced to second reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 65-31.

Councilman Faris presented the following letter:

"We, the undersigned residents of Prow Ave., would rather have Prow remain a two-way street. But if the point comes to a decision between a one-way south or off street parking, then, due to the parking problem that would ensue, would rather accept the one-way street with parking remaining on the east side of the street."

S/ Mr. & Mrs. Robert Ayers
S/ Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Gilmore
S/ Mr. & Mrs. Don Foster
S/ Mr. & Mrs. Robert Brown
504 Prow Avenue
519 Prow Avenue
508 Prow Avenue
Corner Prow & 10th

Mr. Guy McKammey asked if the City would please maintain the alley adjacent to his property as the proposed change would create more traffic through the alley.

Councilman Fee moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that proposed Ordinance 65-31 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Fee, that proposed Ordinance 65-32 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 65-32.

Mayor Hooker asked Marvard Clark, Assistant Engineer, to give a description of this property.

Mr. Clark stated this involved 6 lots on the East side of Grant Street between 11th and 12th Street. He further stated that this was an extension of the R-3 zone.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, that Resolution 65-6 be presented and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Resolution 65-6.

## RESOLUTION 65-6

BE IT RESOLVED That the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, find and determine that South Dunn Street should be extended southward from the intersection of South Dunn Street and East Third Street, and that it is necessary that the real estate hereinafter described be taken for such purpose:

A part of the East Fractional Lot Number Three Hundred Fifty-eight (358) and a part of the Seminary Lot Number Seventy-four (74), all in the City of Bloomington, Indiana, and bounded and described as follows, to-wit: commencing at a point on the East line of South Dunn Street, in said City, Forty (40) feet North of the alley, Twelve (12) feet in width, running along the North side of a lot previously deeded by Chrissy J. Smith and Len C. Smith, her husband, to Milton Miers, as shown in Deed Records Number Twenty-four (24) on Page 364, of the Recorder's Office of Monroe County, Indiana, running thence East parallel with, and Forty (40) feet North of the North line of, said alley, a distance of Seventy-six (76) feet to the West line of the Lot previously deeded by Chrissy J. Smith and Len C. Smith, her husband, to Emma J. Martin, as recorded in Deed Record Number Twenty-one (21), Page 528, of said Recorder's Office aforesaid; thence South along and with the West line of the said Emma J. Martin, Lot, Forty (40) feet to the North line of said alley hereinbefore described; thence West along and with the North line of said alley Seventy-six (76) feet to the East line of Dunn Street in said City; thence North Forty (40) feet to the place of beginning.

ALSO, a part of the East fractional Lot Number Three Hundred and Fifty-eight (358) and a part of the Seminary Lot Number Seventy-four (74) all in the City of Bloomington, Indiana, and bounded and described as follows, to-wit: Commencing at a point on the East line of South Dunn Street, in said City, Forty (40) feet North of the alley, Twelve (12) feet in width, running along the North side of a lot previously deeded by Chrissy J. Smith and Len C. Smith, her husband, to Milton Miers, as shown in Deed Records Number Twenty-four (24) on Page 364, of the Recorder's Office of Monroe County, Indiana, running thence East parallel with, and Forty (40) feet North of the North line of, said alley, a distance of Seventy-six (76) feet to the West line of the Lot previously deeded by Chrissy J. Smith and Len C. Smith, her husband, to Emma J. Martin, as recorded in Deed Record Number Twentyone (21) on page 528 of the Recorder's Office aforesaid, thence North along the West line of the said Emma J. Martin Lot, One Hundred Ten (110) feet to the South line of Third Street, thence Northwesterly over and along the South line of Third Street and the North line of East Fractional Lot Three Hundred Fifty-eight (358) to the place of intersection of the East line of Dunn Street with the North line of East Fractional Lot Three Hundred Fifty-eight (358), thence South along the East line of Dunn Street to the place of beginning.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That WHEREAS the City of Bloomington is unable to agree with the owners of said real estate, to-wit: Norman B. Turner and Grace E. Turner, upon a value and purchase price for said real estate, that the City of Bloomington exercises its right of eminent domain for the appropriation and condemnation of the fee simple title to the real estate described above the purposes hereinabove set forth.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that proposed Resolution 65-6 be adopted. Upon a roll call vote the motion was carried unanimously.

Councilman C. Day stated that his committee has a request for some street lights and as of this time they do not have a recommendation to make to the Council.

Councilman H. Day reported that Professor Waters of the School of Business in the Department of Transportation and two of his graduate students are already studying the mass transportation problem of the City of Bloomington, and estimates it will be approximately ten weeks or more before they have a recommendation.

Councilman H. Day asked about the leaf removal in the City.

Mayor Hooker stated that the Street Department has better control of the problem this year than they did last year. He also stated they are studying some of the equipment used by the City of Columbus at this time and perhaps may be able to build similar equipment in our own department.

Mayor Hooker asked Police Chief James East to give a brief report on the burgarly committed at the Oxford Shop.

Chief East stated that last week the Jefferson County Police Department notified us they had purchased two of the suits. Yesterday, the Louisville Police Department reported they had a man in custody that has six suits in his apartment. Major Parks and Detective Simes have travelled to Louisville but the man has refused extradition to Bloomington. He further stated that the Louisville Department or the F.B.I. would issue a statement in regard to who actually committed this burglarly and by late tomorrow afternoon we should have the names of the people who committed this burgarly.

Mayor Hooker stated that we have the Federal Supervior from the Department of Commerce, Mr. Martin W. Bauer, in our community setting up the procedures and unpacking materials and getting ready to take the special census of the City of Bloomington. He further stated that it would be necessary to have at least 75 persons to help count and at this time we only have 25 applications, so he suggested to the Council they officially ask the League of Women Voters of Monroe County to provide works through their organization.

Councilman H. Day moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that the Common Council officially ask the League of Women Voters to co-operate and provide help for the special enumeration of the City of Bloomington. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that the Council commend Councilman Ralph L. Johnson for a service to the community through his work with the United Fund and also for a job well done.

Councilman H. Day also expressed congratulations to the Secretaryof the Council, the City Clerk-Treasurer, Howard A. Young, on his recent award received from the Boys Club, the Boys Club Medallion which is a national award.

Mayor Hooker stated that he had met with the Indiana State Board of Health in Indianapolis in regard to the recommendations on the sewer expansion program made by Black & Veatch.

Councilman Moulden asked about the item under the Sanitation Department to Indiana Inns, Inc.

Councilman Moulden was told this was a refund to the Holiday Inn for installation of sewer line.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman C. Day, that claims presented for payment on November 19, 1965 be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Fee moved, no further business to come before the Common Council, meeting adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at the hour of eight forty-five o'clock (8:45 P.M.) E.S.T.

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER